

Attendees: Jim, Pete, George, Joan, Kent, CW, Arnold

1. Upcoming Presentations

April 26 - Affinity Photo, part 2 via Screencastsonline, unless Kent hears from Sean Graham in next two days

future:

- VPN (Arnold and Nicholas Raba of Macscan) - tentative for May 31(Kent has not heard from Raba)
- Raspberry Pi, Parallels Desktop/Bootcamp - Kent will ask at meeting if there is interest in these topics
- Pat Dengler will team up with Allison for a future presentation
- Mind Map software (iThoughtsX) by Kent - Allison has a screencast on this, Kent has bought the software
- Wallet/Applepay - beginners or main presentation?, Glen is possible presenter

2. Web page update (thumbnail photos with bios) - Pete added a bunch of photos, Kent will show web page at next meeting and ask for more member photos

3. Coffee pot - new one works great

4. Apple TV - firmware update fixed problem

5. We need a new ambassador - Kent will figure out how to make change official

apple.com/usergroups info needs update

6. With iOS 11 (coming in June?) 32 bit apps will not work - see settings > general > about > applications > app compatibility on your iOS device

7. Concern about source of newsletter articles

- Jim will look for alternative sources
- Kent will ask advice of APCUG
- Does anyone know an intellectual property lawyer?

8. Financial, membership - finances in black for 2017, membership down to 100